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To:! Code A i
Subject: | Code A i

I think that the conference should finish by 4, however if you need to leave earlier that is fine.
I will provide a new costs estimate after the conference, once Sarah returns from holiday.

I agree that the con should give us a better idea if we need a second expert on palliative care.

Ttis! Code A i and! Code A i

Look forward to seeing you on Friday

iSolicitor Field Fisher Waterhouse sent by blackberry

From: i Code A !
To:i Code A i
Sent: Tue Oct 16 10:47:29 2007

Subject: | Code A ;

Thank for your email,

Expert

I think it’s prudent for i Y ito attend part of the conference as it may help as determine whether
we also require a Pallative Care expert.

Other doctors

Do you know the Christian names of { Code A iand i Code A iso that I can check whether there are any GMC
proceedings against them?

Costs









GMC100098-0005

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in
writing beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of
receipt from the person intended to be served.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the
sender and do not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and
any attachments are virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility
to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own
security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our
systems without notice.

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered
number OC318472) and 1s regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their
professional qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA.

We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or
consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify gmec@gme-
uk.org

General Medical Council

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6FQ

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London. NW1 3JN
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The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh. EH8 8AE
Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay. CF10 4RU
20 Adelaide Street, Belfast. BT2 8GD

Tel: 0845 357 8001
Fax: 0845 357 9001

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error please notify gmc@gmc-uk.org

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






GMC100098-0013

IN THE MATTER OF The General Medical Council

AND

IN THE MATTER OF ¢ Code A

Instructions to Counsel to advise and draft charges and
Brief to Counsel to represent the General Medical
Council at a Fitness to Practise Panel Hearing
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Field Fisher Waterhouse
4 October 2007
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IN THE MATTER OF The General Medical
Council

AND

IN THE MATTER OF ; Code A

Instructions to Counsel to
advise and draft charges and
brief to Counsel to represent
the General Medical Council

»

Code A

Field Fisher Waterhouse 35 Vine Street London EC3N 2AA
Tel: +44 (0)20 7861 4000 Fax: +44 (0)20 7488 0084
E-mail: info@ffwlaw.com Website: www.fiwlaw.com CDE: 823

A list of partners' names may be inspected at the above address. Regulated by the
Law Society in the conduct of investment business.

6067584 v1
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GENERAL MEDICAL COUNCIL - Code A

ACTION POINTS FROM CONFERENCE
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
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From: i Code A i
Sent: 22 November 2007 16:22

To:

Code A
Subject:

Hello,
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From: i Code A !
Sent: 28 November 2007 16:13

To: The Empanelment Team
Subject: i Code A ;
Importance: High

Hello,

We are considering using the above doctor as expert doctor in a forthcoming FTPP case.

We would be grateful if you could let us know the date his tenure began and ended what was the
reason his tenure ended.

This request is quite urgent as the information provided may determine whether we can use him
as an expert.
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From: Code A i
Sent: 29 November 2007 10:06

Code A

Cc:
Subject:

Hello!

LT
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With thanks
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From: i Code A !
Sent: 19 December 2007 17:15

To: Code A i

Subject: [ "CodeA_i- FTPP 8 September 2008 - 40 days
iCode AL

This is a high profile case which is due begin on 8 September 2007. | understand you will be
doing the empanelment for this case.

A major problem is that our expertis Code A iwho was an FTP Panellist from 2002
to May 2005 and there maybe a conflict of interest if there are Panellists on this case that he
knows.

Could you advise whether it is common practice in high profile cases to only use very
experienced Panellists, as a way forward maybe to only empanel Panellists who began their
tenure after May 2005. However, this would have to be balanced against the consequent lose in
experience.

| would be grateful if you would liaise with me before commencing empanellement and let me
know when you are likely to start the process.
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regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members
and their professional qualifications is available at its registered

office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA.

We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
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
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Mr Stevens, | have checked the files that we hold and | can only find the attached
correspondence from Mr Steven’s daughter, June Bailey.

However, we cannot locate two of our files: 2002/2340/01 and 2002/0941/01, by any chance
did Eversheds pass them to you?

Counsel’s Advice

Counsel’s advice is due on 21 January 2008, is Tom is still on schedule to provide it by that
time, as | wish book a meeting with Peter to discuss the advice so after it is received?

\"Jfﬂlizt email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
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






GMC100098-0124

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



